Te Tari Ture o te Karauna

Crown
tan Law

1 December 2015

Tan Andrews

By email: fyi-request-3209-50650252@tequests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Andrews

Request under the Official Information Act 1982
Our Ref: OIA353/1

I refer to your request to the Department of Corrections dated 9 October 2015 (transferred to
Crown Law) and our response dated 25 November 2015. Unfortunately the answer given in
relation to the action “Arthur Taylor Vs Attorney general of NZ & CEO Dept Corrections
CIV-2013-404-4141 [2015] NZHC 1706” was incotrect. The cortect information is set out

below.

To date the Department of Cortections has been invoiced fees and disbursements in respect
of CIV-2013-404-4141 in the following amounts:

Fees Disbursements Total
Total $3,896.31 $2,914.12 $6,810.43

The informaﬁon provided to you in out eatlier response inadvertently excluded some fees and
disbursements incurred on CIV-2013-404-4141.

In addition to these amounts, further disbursements of $7,551.07 have been incutred by
Crown Law acting on the Attorney-General’s behalf in respect of CIV-2013-404-4141.

I should also clarify the previous response on costs incurted by the Attorney-General on CIV-
2013-404-4141. When representing the Attorney-General (in his capacity as a Law Officer) in
litigation, as occutted in CIV-2013-404-4141, Crown Law does not invoice the Attorney-
General for professional fees meaning the figure previously provided to you was incorrect.
However we can advise counsel engaged by Crown Law performed approximately 292 hours
of work on the Attorney-General’s behalf in respect of CIV-2013-404-4141.

Yours sincerely

Peter Gunn T —
Team Manager
Constitutional and Human Rights T'eam
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